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Chapter 3

Twyman's Showcasing of Twyman's "Scholarship" and of His Ignorance

Knowing nothing at all about the actual evidence, with his interest in the zany literature of his fellow subject-matter ignoramuses, Twyman has no rational basis at all for knowing that there was any "mastermind" or who that imagined mastermind was or could have been.  It is as though he is lost in his planning of a silly novel.  (He is lost and it is silly!)  The conjectures, still again, are what might be expected of a boy in high school.  Remember, he does this, writes this, without having gone into the evidence that was established and without examining the official evidence that was disclosed after the Warren Commission's life ended.  We use but the first three of what he refers to as "key ingredients":

And, as mentioned, I thought it would serve the additional purpose of giving the reader a preview of the broad picture to come, so that the significance of details in subsequent chapters could be more readily grasped.

I found it helpful to list several key ingredients of the plan which appeared to be indicated simply by the evidence that was thus far available in my analysis.

1. The plan must have had a single individual who was designated to pull it all together and direct the operation.  It did not seem plausible that such a complex project would have been directed by a committee.  This did nor preclude a group of individuals who gave their input, or some other individual who help conceive the basic concept.  The one individual who put the operational plan together I called the Mastermind.

2. It seemed that the plan basically involved ambushing Kennedy in a crossfire, possibly with the illusion that it was a single gunman firing from the rear of the School Book Depository.  However, it also seemed possible that the original plan was not to make it appear to be a single gunman, but rather an obvious conspiracy linked directly to Fidel Castro, in which case the single-gunman concept of the Warren Commission would have evolved after the fact.

3. The Plan appeared to create the illusion that it was the work of communists to divert suspicion away from right-wing extremists.  Any appearance that it was a coup by forces within the United States was out of the question (Bloody Treason, page 51)
Lost in the sickness of his sick but enormous ego, Twyman, having just conjectured, as we quoted above, a single "professional assassin," now conjectures a "crossfire," and that cannot be by any one person, not even with the magic Twyman imparts from time to time.

How in the world can a dope, even a dope with a Master's degree from Pepperdine University, "give," if that is the right word, his "reader a preview of the key ingredients to come" when without mastering the available official evidence, he has not the remotest notion what it is?

And how can subsequent chapters be based on it, which is what he means in saying it is "so that the significance of details in subsequent chapters could be more readily grasped."

What "details" of any kind can he give that is not based on the established fact of the assassination or at the least is consistent with it?  And have them be real, factual details?

Like a bullet going from the back of the Texas School Book Depository, down diagonally through six floors of it and what was stacked on them and after that impossible career not only hitting the President but still having the power to kill him while another of Twyman's super magical bullets caused seven wounds!  See, Twyman's second "Key ingredients: above.

Yet he says that "evidence" was available from his "analysis."

It is hardly what most would consider "analysis."  Or "evidence."

Evidence is fact and fact is not what is "imagined" or made up or conjectured.

One could write a fatter book about it than this gross Twyman production but it and he are not worth the time or effort.  So we skip some, to where he says that what he knows absolutely nothing at all about, which is all Twyman needs to be able to say authoritatively, that "it seems probable that the original plan" for the assassination was to have "rather an obvious conspiracy linked directly to Fidel Castro."  There is not a shred of evidence of this and not a shred of credibility to it.  It comes from the Twyman imagination inseminated by Twyman's ignorance and, with the Twyman ego, it comes without any shame or reticence.

This is also true of the next point, that "The plan appeared to create the illusion that it was the work of Communists."  There is not a rational reason even to suspect this.  He gives none.

It cannot be based on Oswald except that with Twyman's professional ignorance of the established evidence he might regard Oswald as a Communist.  In fact, as the official evidence (of which Twyman preserves his ignorance) leaves without question, Oswald was anti-Communist.  Enough of what the Commission published on this is, of all the literature, only in the very first book on the Commission.  It is not in Twyman's bibliography.  It is in Whitewash: The Report on the Warren Report, beginning on page 120.  In his private writings which were fairly extensive for a high school dropout, Oswald was strongly anti-Soviet and anti-United Sates Communists and communism.

No such scheme as Twyman postulates could have been plotted by anyone with any common sense or understanding of political realities.

It simply could not be believed and it would not have been believed that the Soviets preferred to have the hawk Johnson to the dove Kennedy.  Without question it did not want the bankrupting costs of the military alone in keeping up with the escalation of military expenses that came to pass beginning with the Johnson administration.

It also is a fact that after the Cuba missile crisis of 1962 Kennedy and Khruschev started groping toward peace.  They exchanged many letters in secret on this.

If Twyman could have intended including Castro in this, then it is impossible that Castro would have had anything to do with killing Kennedy when Kennedy had guaranteed him against an invasion, a guarantee that Khruschev could not give him.  It likewise is not possible that even without that, and that was real, whether or not it was known to Twyman, that Castro could have preferred the known hawk Johnson to the known dove Kennedy.

There is no basis for another Twyman conjecture that what he visualizes as the conspiracy "plan appeared to create the illusion that it was the work of Communists to divert suspicion away from right-wing extremists."  But without knowing anything at all about that officially established fact Twyman just assumes that there was what there was not, an established basis for believing that the assassination was by all those conservatives and weirdos he refers to as "Right-wing extremists."

This is not to suggest that the official evidence is all the evidence that existed because the opposite is the established truth.  But it is to say that because there is fact that was established officially, there can be no responsible writing that is without support in what has been established.  Yet as though he were writing a novel and as though what he might believe could be acceptable in a novel is serious non-fiction, Twyman then goes into a long and both irrelevant and foolish business that is not only conjecture, uninformed and childish conjecture, but includes what is false, what simply is not so.  The one thing that can be said for it is that he does say it is, to use his word, "imagined."

He does not claim to know anything about the realities of the assassination of the President, and he does not.  He does not claim that what he "imagined" has any basis in that investigation, and it certainly does not.  There is, in fact, nothing real, nothing true, in the whole childish mishmash he made up for all the world as though he had the slightest notion of what he was making up, for all the world as though he had any understanding of how those things can or do work.

For example, imagining that the conspiracy used but a single assassin.  Twyman makes up that the assassin would allow someone else to tell him his business, what to do and how to do it, when with each deal his life is also at stake.

He does refer to what he made up as a "scenario," but it is not likely that the producer of Grade B movie thrillers would go for it:

I asked myself how these essential ingredients of the plot could have been conceived by the people on my list of suspects.  What follows is one of several possible scenarios that seemed plausible.  This scenario is deliberately bold, and reaches far.  There will be plenty of time in the chapters that follow to retreat from this scenario if the evidence does not support it (Bloody Treason, page 52).

If the evidence does not support it, as it certainly does not, why say it?  But if he thinks the evidence does support it, for that reason he should say it immediately and not have the reader wonder about it.

There likewise is no evidence for what follows, nothing omitted in quoting him, and his imagined conspiracy is growing into an army:

I imagined that the initial idea of assassinating the president was hatched by two chieftains of organized crime (which I will call the "Outfit"), and they approached a wealthy right-wing extremist who then approached an ex-senior officer of the military intelligence to join them in the plot.  This group in turn approached a disgruntled officer in a rogue cult of military intelligence (or the CIA) who hated Kennedy with a passion.  He was designated to be the mastermind and to put together and execute a plan.

The mastermind would be given access to all the money and technical resources that he needed.  The money would come from wealthy right-wing extremists and organized crime.

The mastermind that I visualized was an expert in political assassinations having been involved in the research and execution of many assassinations throughout the world for the U.S. military intelligence of the CIA.

I pictured the plan being presented by the mastermind to the prime conspirators at a secret meeting.  This is how it might have sounded (Bloody Treason, page 42).

What he "pictured" is nutty, not of the real world, or the real underworld in which he decides to rename the Mafia and for no reason at all calls it the "outfit.

And which are all those many assassinations" by the CIA and the United States military intelligence?  He can't name one and he doesn't.  He just dreams he is a genius but he is irrational as well as unfactual.  He headlines it "THE PLAN" (Bloody Treason, pages 43 ff).  It is silly.  And if all this kind of stuff is put on paper, why not place an ad in the newspapers?

Gentlemen:

In accordance with your instructions, I will today outline a plan to remove John Kennedy from Office and replace him with Vice President Lyndon Johnson.  We all know that we have tried to accommodate the Kennedys but, arrogantly, they have not listened.  They are recklessly bent on getting rid of us.  It has boiled down to this: It's either them or us. I know we all agree we have no choice but to take the ultimate action.  If the Kennedys are left unchecked we can be assured that everything for which we have worked our whole lives will be destroyed and many of us will end up in the penitentiary.  The Kennedys are intent on changing the entire direction of the country.  They are caving in to the Communists and dismantling the military establishment.

Kennedy has demonstrated that he is unfit to be Commander in Chief.  We know, based on our source in the National Security Council that we may have to make a decision soon for a preemptive nuclear strike against the Soviets.  We also know, beyond a doubt, that Kennedy will not have the spine to pull the trigger.  Our nation could well be annihilated by a Soviet first nuclear strike while our "profile in courage" president bites his nails.  As patriots, we cannot let that happen (Bloody Treason, page 53).

(But after their assassination there was no nuclear strike against the Soviet Union.  However, if there had been one, there would have been a retaliatory nuclear strike against the United States, as those Twyman imagines were the assassination conspirators knew.)

To begin, we should realize first and foremost that our action will be considered to be the crime of the century.  Therefore it absolutely must succeed on the first try.  Half-hearted or thinly planned efforts are out of the question.  If Kennedy should live after an attempt to assassinate him, we must assume that the full power of the federal government would be unleashed and our plot would be uncovered.  We all would be executed.  Therefore, once we start there is no turning back, and we must be prepared to take whatever subsequent steps are necessary to cover up the crime and seize complete control of the nation.

We also must realize that a perfect assassination, although theoretically possible, is seldom achieved.  Thus we must have a plan in place to cover up unforeseen events that may occur.  Fortunately, Lyndon Johnson will become president and it can confidently be predicted that he will be disposed to join our group if approached with an ingenious and well-thought-out plan.  He despises the Kennedy brothers.  They have repeatedly humiliated him, made him the butt of jokes, and he knows that they are going to dump him from the ticket in the next election because of the criminal problems he has gotten himself into.  If his problem is go on unchecked, he will quite probably be sent to the penitentiary (Bloody Treason, pages 53-54).

(Johnson had not gotten himself into any criminal problems.  What Twyman may have in mind is that several of those who were associated with Johnson, among a multitude with whom he was associated, had engaged in criminal activities and were charge with it.  But that did not make Johnson a criminal and there was no "possibility" of his being sent to the penitentiary.)

Lyndon has been obsessed with becoming president since anyone call remember.  His entire life has been marked by his willingness to do anything or to commit any crime in order to get elected or cover up his indiscretions.  There is absolutely nothing he will not do to satisfy his insatiable lust for power.  Although he has recently shown liberal tendencies, we know that in reality he believes in nothing, except power.  He will have no choice but to do our bidding because he has compromised himself with us so completely.  He will go along when the question is put to him.  Our friends in the Outfit have given him enormous bribes, have carried out some very extreme operations for him, and we know every bit of dirt on him.  He will not be a problem.

The next step will be to get to J. Edgar Hoover.  Once we get Lyndon aboard, that will be easy.  We know that they are personal friends and confidants.  We know that Edgar hates Jack Kennedy and absolutely loathes Bobby, who has repeatedly humiliated the old faggot.  Bobby has bypassed him at will.  He has forced him to greatly increase his paltry activities against the Outfit.  He has made him the butt of jokes and derision in Washington.  In addition, we all know that the president is going to dump Edgar after the next election, and all of the old hypocrite's secrets will be uncovered.  The president knows that regardless of the dirt that Edgar has on him, he has even worse dirt on Edgar.  For these reasons we can be assured that Hoover will not be a problem and will go along with our plan (Bloody Treason, page 54).

(Aside from the fact that Twyman is sourceless, none of this has any basis in fact, It is an ego-tripping fool running off at the mouth and displaying his ignorance as well as his stupidity.)
So, with Lyndon in our plan, and Edgar on board, and our own intelligence operations in charge, we will have complete control of the investigative and prosecutorial capabilities of the entire federal government.  Congress will not be a problem because, with Edgar's secret files and our own incriminating information on key members of Congress, we will have them firmly in hand.

As we well know, the military‑industrial establishment is very concerned about the Kennedys and will be happy to see them gone.  John Kennedy's performance in the Bay of Pigs is unforgivable.  Not just because he failed to show the decisiveness and courage needed to make that program a success, but because he so eagerly jumped aboard thinking that it would provide him with a great political coup during his first few months in office.  He stuck his finger in the pie by agreeing with some of his advisors to change our plans at the last moment, but when the going got rough he chickened out.

Now I must confess that we went ahead anyway, knowing the operation against Castro would probably fail, with the intention of trapping Kennedy into a major military action against Cuba, rather than be seen as a coward by the American people.  But we underestimated him.  He may have been too smart for us.

Anyway, we know, as do all of our friends, that Kennedy's supposed victory over Khruschev in the Cuban missile crisis was a sham, and that in reality he agreed not only to remove our Jupiter missiles from Turkey and Italy, but also never to invade Cuba again.  Then, to make matters worse, he never insisted on finalizing a formal agreement with Khrushchev, never enforced on-site inspection to see that the missiles were not removed, and, in fact, we know the missiles were not removed and remain in Cuba.

There is only one alternative, and we may rest assured that the military-industrial establishment will look the other way after the assassination and will pressure the news media to get the assassination behind us.

As far as the Kennedy family is concerned, they can be expected to fold up and go away.  They will not want the world to see the full truth about Jack and Bobby's peccadillo's with their Hollywood movie star and their zealous participation in our partnership with the Outfit to assassinate Castro.  Bobby is in that up to his eyeballs.  If he is exposed, it would ruin him politically.  The Kennedy family has so many secrets they want to keep that they will do absolutely nothing now or forever to investigate the assassination.  We will have the Kennedys by the balls once Jack has been eliminated (Bloody Treason, page 54-55).

Twyman is so spectacularly ignorant he can't recognize his ignorance, as in saying that Kennedy "eagerly" jumped aboard the Bay of Pigs or had changed Bay of Pigs Plans.  All he agreed to was agreed to in advance by the Joint Chiefs of Staff.  Aside from it being the CIA's not Kennedy's plans, the top of the military approved them.

So Twyman's imagined conspirators also "went ahead" with their Bay of Pigs plans knowing that they would fail and he actually believes that would have had Kennedy believed to be a coward?  The national/international reaction was the exact opposite three decades before Twyman wrote this, except for the minority of the crazies who had believed all along that they would succeed, who actually told themselves the people would rise up against Castro when in fact they rallied behind him.

By the time Twyman wrote this it was a lie to say that "the missiles were not removed and remain in Cuba."  They were photographed on the decks of the Soviet ships that removed them and those photographs were all over TV and the newspapers and magazines.

It also was a conspicuous lie by the time Twyman wrote this for him to say that the Kennedys "can be expected to fold up and go away" and would leave political life because the family "has so many secrets it wants to keep" and that "we have the Kennedys by the balls."

Rather than folding up and going away, more Kennedys became prominent in political life.  The Bobby about whom Twyman makes so much up ran for and was elected to the United States Senate, without a word of that blackmail Twyman imagined being uttered.  Edward M. "Teddy" Kennedy remained popular in Massachusetts and remained a senator from that state after many elections.  His son was elected to the House of Representatives, as also was one of Bobby's sons.  And one of Bobby's daughters was elected Lieutenant Governor of Maryland.

In writing what he did so long after the fact Twyman is both stupid and ignorant.

So also is Twyman astoundingly ignorant of the missile crisis.  Those out-dated missiles in Turkey that Kennedy had earlier ordered removed and they had not been.  He gave up nothing in giving them up but because they were in Turkey, the Turks and the NATO had to be consulted and had to agree.  As within a relatively short time both did.

This is true of all of it: Twyman makes up from the depths of his ignorance what he thinks can make a "scenario" but it does not.

Here he has two "authors notes, as he calls those footnotes.  The first is:
*Author's note: The U.S. did not promise never to invade Cuba under any circumstances (Garthoff, p. 127), but for the purpose of this semi-fictional chapter I am taking a hypothetical point of view of the conspirators; and it remains a controversy whether or not the missiles were actually removed.  But it is certain that the U.S. never insisted on on-site inspection to absolutely verify their removal; Castro refused, and JFK did not press the matter (Garthoff, Reflections on the Cuban Missile Crisis, p. 123).

The revisionists and those who would inflame that situation again make on that there was no such assurance given but it was and it was done publicly.  It was a Kennedy statement that was issued to the press before it could have been in Khruschev's hands.

The only "controversy" over whether those missiles were removed comes from the lunatic fringe of the most extreme of the radical political right.  They lie for their own lunatic political purposes and objectives.

To repeat: there was satisfactory verifications by examination of the cargoes of the ships that took those missiles out of Cuba.  There was also aerial surveillance and photography.

*Author's note:  Again, this may not have been exactly what ultimately happened.  Shortly before Robert Kennedy was assassinated, he stated that only by becoming president would he be able to determine the truth about his brother's assassination.  Perhaps the plotters underestimated Robert Kennedy's resolve, and were forced to kill him later when it became apparent that he would very likely become president.  The assassination of Robert Kennedy will not be included in the scope of this book, although the full knowledge of what happened there, as well as the assassination of Martin Luther King, holds promise of finally rounding out the complete story.

Both of these notes are at the bottom of page 55.

It is obvious that if Robert Kennedy had ever made any such statement it would be cited by source, as it is not because he made no such statement.  Thus Twyman follows with his "perhapses" and "woulds" and then, as ignorant of those assassinations as he is of the President's, Twyman also allocates the Robert Kennedy and the Martin Luther King, Jr. assassination to his army of conspirators.

It is crazy and he is crazy to think that referring to all this not a fact in a book for which he makes the pretenses he does, and the promises, is justified by referring to it as "semi-fictional" when in fact it is the sickest of sick fictions!

As to the American people, we know that they live in comfortable illusions, shielded from the reality of the real world.  They have no clue as to how it really works.  They need to believe.  We can be assured that they will accept an official story that will be presented to them shortly after we take over the government.  This story, in the form of a Presidential Commission's report, will describe the assassination as the act of a lone nut, or with an accomplice, backed by Cuba or the Soviets.  We will design the cover so that we will have flexibility to use either the lone‑nut scenario or, even better, an "assassination conspiracy by Cuba as an excuse to invade it and, once and for all, get rid of Castro.  These flexible contingency aspects of the plan insure that Lyndon can use the threat of nuclear war with the Soviets as a ruse to intimidate government officials to cooperate in a cover‑up, if the need should arise.

With our man Lyndon becoming president, armed with foreknowledge of the assassination, he will appear as a strong and steady hand to guide his people through their shock and grief.  The American people‑will be only too eager to deny the reality -‑ on that we can depend.  I am handing out reprints of some essays by William James and Sigmund Freud that will refresh your memory on the subject of illusion and denial. As you know, our behavioral research has fully confirmed these concepts.  They work.  This phenomenon of the masses, in which they need to live in a comfortable illusion, spoon-fed by pleasant information from the government, will form the foundation of our deception plan for the aftermath of the assassination.  Once our "official" story is accepted, it will forever be in the minds of the masses, incapable of being renounced by them unless led to do so by a future government. Also, as you know, we intend to keep control of the key levels of government and the Department of Justice for the foreseeable future, so we can be assured that a serious investigation will never be made in our lifetime.  By that time, the official story will be permanent.  Future administrations will not have the motive or need to change it (Bloody Treason, page 56).

If Twyman had his own invention in mind when he says his conspirators "must create a plan that is so ingenious, so creative and so cunning that there will be . . . nothing to cover up" leads to wonder what world he lives in.  This is the exact opposite of the reality, as he had to know he wrote this drivvel.

Having said this, we must not fall into the trap of believing that we can get away with a sloppy plan because there are limits to how much we call cover up.  For this reason, we must create a plan that is so ingenious, so creative, and so cunning that there will be, in all probability, nothing to cover up.  This meticulously crafted plan will be very helpful in bringing aboard the top officials and the top professional assassins that are mandatory to make the plan abso​lutely foolproof.

We can now get down to some nuts-and bolts planning which must take into account these basics (Bloody Treason, pages 56-57):
Before we get to the insanities Twyman refers to as his "basics," a few comments on what is plain English he knew to be lies when he wrote them thirty years after the assassination.  Like that the people would accept the official story when they never did and as of the time of his writing, nine out of ten did not.

If the Commission had involved Cuba or the Soviet Union in the assassination, war would have been inevitable.  And before the assassination they had no way of knowing or of predicting that there would be such a commission or that Texas would not have held onto the case, which was a crime under Texas law only.

Forgetting that what he makes up would have meant war, and that war could have become thermonuclear, this dumdum next makes up more silliness and it assumes that the anti-Communist Oswald was a "red":

The basic concept of the plan is to make the assassination appear to be the work of a political fanatic in a conspiracy connected to Cuba.  For sure, we do not want the American public for one moment to think that it was a conspiracy originating in the U.S.  For that reason, poisoning of the president is out; it would obviously be branded as an inside job and therefore a domestic conspiracy.  Or having him attacked by one crazed assassin with a pistol is also out of the question.  These methods would be too easily traced and have too much possibility of going wrong.  For example, poisoning attempts have been made on Fidel Castro and Patrice Lumumba and they have failed miserably.  Other attempts by lone assassins on heads of states have worked only if the lone assassin was truly a lone nut and not part of a conspiracy.

I have concluded that the killing must be done by rifle fire and by a cool‑headed professional with back‑up professionals.  It is obvious that we cannot depend on an untrained or unstable recruit to do the job. Also, from my experience, we will not be able to recruit the world‑class professionals we need if we do not have a plan that they believe will allow them to escape.  Use of a handgun up close would not permit that.  I have thought about this long and carefully, and have produced a plan that at first may appear complicated but I am sure you will  see is quite workable.

The plan will be carried out in three parallel phases.  I will now show the organizational structure (Bloody Treason, page 57).
This fool spent quite a bit of money to make a record of the fact that he is a fool with a great and a very sick ego.  He forgets he has talked about the assassin's plans requiring a crossfire and again has it by a single assassin.
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He also has visuals for his "master assassin" to show when they were not necessary, visuals in the form of slides when a simple chart, had one been necessary, would have sufficed.  Like that chart made up for this book:
These three phases will be compartmentalized.  The project manager will report only to me, the chief planner.  Only the project manager will know who is in charge of each phase and the ultimate details of the operation, but he will not know the identity of anyone on the committee except me.  This will have the desirable benefit of you gentlemen being entirely divorced from the operation except for your specific roles in the committee (Bloody Treason, page 57-58).

If there was any need for this kind of hokum, did the army of assassins have a squad to go around killing all those who had knowledge, like those who made these totally unnecessary slides?

The more Twyman makes up, the larger his impossibly large army of assassins gets.

No that he does not postulate internal assassinations:

In particular, Hoover and Johnson will not know details of the plan or the identity of members of the committee.  They will know only that it is going to happen and that their primary roles will be to contain the ensuing investigation.  The patsy will be fingered immediately by fabricated evidence that will be irrefutable.  We have recruitment procedures to insure that Lyndon and Edgar can be brought into the plot and inextricably linked without their knowing more than they need to know.  They will like that, of course (Bloody Treason, page 58).

(Brilliant, absolutely brilliant of Twyman to have the Vice-President of the United States and the only man who had ever headed the FBI as stooges!)

The project manager will be an expendable cutout.  I will personally take care of that task.  Once he is eliminated, no one except those present here today will know who we are or know the master plan of our operation (Bloody Treason, page 58).

It certainly is considerate of all those Twyman refers to as professionals to be content to be knocked off so that no word of this vast conspiracy gets out!  It takes a real pro to regard himself as "expendable."

This is more than enough continuous quoting (to the bottom of page 58) to establish both the ignorance and the stupidity of this cheap and irrelevant fiction Twyman seeks to palm off as serious nonfiction.  But there is one paragraph in particular on the next page (page 59) that is too horrendous not to quote in full.  It accredits Twyman as the most ignorant of subject-matter ignoramuses:

In order for our professional assassins to believe they will escape, we need to have it appear that two shots are coming from one direction when the real shot by the professional is coming from another, using one of our state-of-the-art silenced weapons.  There will be two audible shots.  This means that we must recruit a patsy; we will locate him near the fake assassin's post, and he must be someone  who can be linked to the shooting.  He will be shot on the scene, or while he is trying to escape.  While this is going on, the real assassin will slip away unnoticed.  I have such a patsy in mind who is most conveniently available to us through our fellow patriots in the CIA.  A few years ago the CIA set him up with a legend as a Communist defector.  He is young and gullible enough to be duped into becoming our fall guy.  His name is Lee Oswald.  He is now working for the FBI in their COINTELPRO program.  The advantages of Oswald being both CIA and FBI are obvious; it gives us an insurance policy for those agencies whose first impulse is to cover up their embarrassments.  They will see immediately that the truth of the plot would destroy their organizations and themselves.  They will cover up, we can be certain (Bloody Treason page 59).

"State-of-the-art silenced weapons" is high school boy thinking and writing.  Silencers are older that Twyman and if he is referring to the weapon as "state-of-the-art" those suitable for this kind of killing are also older than Twyman.  Childish gibberish by a man lost in himself and in his utterly baseless self-concepts.

It is obvious that there was no assassin near where Oswald supposedly was – and where he wasn't anyway, as the subject-matter ignoramus does not know about either, where any assassin could have been or where Oswald was.

Aside from the ignorance, the stupidity, the childishness, really the irrationality of the assumption that professional assassins (in the plural again and also in the singular, also again!) do not know their business,   the risks in it, do not know they can be targeted, do not take precautions against that, what Twyman says about Oswald has not a word of fact or truth in it, as the official evidence leaves no without question.

That not a word of it is true is what Twyman actually believed he could write without the most rudimentary knowledge of it, of the official evidence.  It is that available, readily available, official evidence that makes a childishly stupid liar of Twyman as he lies his head off to make himself famous.

Oswald was not "A Communist defector" for the CIA, with which he had no established connection of any kind and which the KGB satisfied itself he did not have and they watched him like they were hawks and even baited him with bait he did not take.

Oswald was not "gullible" but if he had been, that was not a consideration of any kind in his being picked up and blamed.

COINTELPRO was not part of the FBI so it was not possible that Oswald could have been working for it!  It was the FBI's name for the FBI's dirty tricks.

Of all the innumerable subject-matter ignoramuses supposedly writing about the assassination, only one, with an ego as great as Twyman's actually believed that "COINTELPRO" was part of the FBI.  That was Norman Mailer.  His mis-titled Oswald's Tale, which was really Oswald Stale, was published several years before Twyman brought this yuck of his out and, as with other of what can be regarded as cribbing, Mailer is not in Twyman's bibliography (page 884).

COINTELPRO is the FBI's contraction of what it referred to and were not in any way or sense "counterintelligence projects."

(If Twyman had not published this slop himself it might be wondered if he was trying to learn how ignorant a man can be and still be a published nonfiction writer.)

It makes no sense that the conspirators would need "an insurance policy" with the CIA and the FBI if those at the top of it were part of the army of assassination conspirators, as Twyman says they were in his impossible garbage.

Well, it is not even garbage.  Garbage can be composted and be useful.  There is nothing in this disgrace to what can be called a mind that can be of any use of any kind.  It is simply terrible stuff, sick ignorant, stupid and terrible.

But it is Twyman describing Twyman, a phony with an exalted self-concept, a man who kept himself ignorant of the established fact and who despite his education and his advanced degree, despite his boasted-of business experience and successes, lacks the commons sense to recognize that he cannot theorize about the assassination without being at least not a loggerheads with the established fact of it.

Yet he wrote and published this big a book with the most thoroughgoing ignorance of what he had to know not to be irresponsible, not to make an arrant fool of himself, not to deceive and mislead trusting readers, and not to further corrupt our tragic history no matter how few copies of his rancid slop he might sell.

It is clear by now that it would be a waste of time to undertake to tell the truth about all that Twyman lies about, is so stupid and so ignorant as he is, particularly when he is at such length.  However, it is worth the time to illustrate, with the official record, what we have been saying about this dope who regards himself as a genius.

Before getting into the fact of the assassination as that fact was established officially (and it should be kept in mind that the established fact is not always the same as the official representation of it), let us take up as an illustration some of what the official record is of Oswald's political beliefs as they are reflected in his secret writings that the Commission published in its twenty-six volumes of evidence

On occasion I have referred to the first of my Whitewash series as the first book on the Commission and its Report.  It was completed mid-February, 1965.  It was published that August. I was the initial publisher and I have kept it available.  Dell reprinted it four times, with its first print required by the contract to have been of a quarter of a million copies.  I have no way of knowing what the total sales were because Dell's accountings listed only three printings but I have a copies of the fourth Dell printing – and the first was of a quarter of a million copies.

In addition to all the assassination junk Twyman lists in his bibliography, it does not list Whitewash.  It does list two others including one that lists them all (page 887).  Or, Twyman did know about them all.  If he did not, his world-class ignorance of the field exceeds my belief that he is among the most ignorant of those who have desecrated the subject.

He refers to Oswald as a "Red" and as having worked for both the CIA and the FBI.  As of the time Whitewash was written there was wonder about any official connection Oswald might have had but there was no wonder about his political beliefs, as indicated above.  To know what they were, and that from the official evidence, Twyman would have, if his bibliography was anything more than his dishonest effort to puff himself up and that by lies.  What I used in Whitewash, quoted below, comes entirely from Twyman's claimed source (Bloody Treason, on page 889), "Report on the President's Commission on the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, and 26 accompanying volumes."

This is to say that if Twyman is not engaging in deception and misrepresentation he is saying that he read, at the least, that Report . But the evidence is either that he did not or that it did not linger in his mind.  We do come to a few persuasive illustrations, where he can't even spell the name of major Commission witnesses.  He is also world-class in his ignorance of the content of those twenty-six Commission volumes he lists with its Report.

What follows is not all I wrote in late 1964 and early 1965 about Oswald and his politics and his possible connections but it is enough to detail the magnitude of what is either Twyman's ignorance or of his dishonesty in what he wrote about Oswald, quoted above, or both.  What follows is part of the beginning of the chapter titled, "The Oswald's Government Relations":

. . . Even then, the exclusion of certain basic considerations such as the possibility Oswald was an agent not of the CIA or FBI as such, but of their agents or of groups related to them directly or indirectly, made impossible the precise answer to whether or not Oswald was any kind of an agent.

The denials of the CIA and the FBI that Oswald was their agent were as predictable as they were meaningless (R327).  Equally unworthy of serious consideration is the Report's statement that the Commission had access to the "complete files."  The Commission had access only to what the agencies wanted it to see.  This may, in fact, have been complete files or complete files as they then existed or ever existed.  The case of the denial of the Gary Powers U‑2 flight over the Soviet Union is fresh in history.  Even when the plane was in Russian hands, and even when the prestige and integrity of both the country and the President were at stake, worthless denials were made.  What did the Commission expect, that any agency with which the presumed assassin of the President had been associated was going to rush forth and claim credit for him or his terrible crime? (Whitewash, page 120)
That the Commission was not given anything at all like the "complete files" on Oswald was established when, in compliance with the 1992 Act that established the Assassination Records Review Board, the first batch on Oswald from the CIA was of a reported quarter of a million pages.  All of that was from what the CIA refers to as its 201 file, the "personality profile" file.  There were other large files disclosed by the CIA of what was not in the Commission's files.

Besides, the denials by the agency heads could have been quite truthful and still have been meaningless and worthless.  Only formal employees are carried on payroll and expense accounts.  The agents of agents, the informants and contacts, are not payrolled.  They cannot and should not be, for their security and that of the agency is too deeply involved and too important.  Such people are remunerated from unvouchered funds of which there is no precise accounting.  By their very nature they are not to be accounted for.  If this were not an absolute necessity, there would be no justification for their existence in a democratic society.  The people's money cannot be spent indiscriminately except when absolutely essential, as in the case of intelligence.

If Lee Harvey Oswald had any non‑payrolled relationship with the CIA, John McCone had no reason for knowing it.  Nor could he with any certainty trace it down and learn it.  The whole sad history of the Bay of Pigs and the partly revealed story of the American pilots who lost their lives in its prelude make clear the indirection with which the CIA works and has to work.  The survivors of those pilots are not receiving and have not received compensation from the CIA.  Their checks come from mysterious corporations.  The mysterious boats and ships that are in and out of Florida and other ports on other than orthodox maritime business are not registered in the name of the CIA.  They cannot and should not be.  But no one doubts in whose interest they ply the Caribbean.

Having by its approach and method precluded any meaningful analysis of Oswald's politics, relationship with the government and his motives, if any, the Report then makes even more certain of the worthlessness of its conclusions by falling for the ploy of the police and engaging in semantics.  It uses political words out of context and gives them a meaning diametrically opposed to reality.  Throughout the Report are references to Oswald's "commitment to Communism."  To most Americans this means the belief and philosophy of the American Communist Party and the Soviet Union.  Above all, it connotes an attachment to the Soviet Union.

This was the opposite of the truth.  The Commission knew it.  All of its data prove that Oswald was not, either philosophically or by membership, connected with the Communist Party.  He hated it and the government of the Soviet Union with passion and expressed his feelings with what for him was eloquence.

While seeking to mitigate this forthright misrepresentation with equally vague and undefined references to Marxism," which most Americans equate with Communism, the Report leaves itself with as much intellectual integrity as the boy with his fingers crossed behind his back denying he was in the cookie jar.

Almost from the moment of his arrest, the police knew all about Oswald's background, for the FBI's Oswald expert, James P. Hosty, Jr., participated in the first interrogation.  Oswald discussed what he considered his politics without inhibition.  Insofar as he or they understood what he was talking about, it is, to the degree they desired, reflected in the reports of the interrogators.  Appendix XI consists exclusively of these reports (R598 ff.).

The moment the police heard Oswald had defected to the Soviet Union and heard from his own lips that he was a "Marxist," they ignored his frank statements about his disapproval of the Soviet Union, and the diversion and "Red scare" were launched.  It received the widest dissemination.  Editorial and headline writers needed no encouragement in their speculations and inherent accusations of a Communist plot to kill the President.  From that moment on, Oswald was even more friendless, the trial of any conspiracy was brushed over, and the hounds were off in the wrong direction.  To this day, even in the Report, the only really serious consideration given to any possibility of a conspiracy is restricted to the involvement of the Soviet Union or Castro Cuba.

If those among his acquaintances who told the Commission of Oswald's political beliefs, such as the Paines and George de Mohrenschildt, understood correctly, Oswald did not understand Marxism.  Not a single witness or fact showed him either a Communist or pro‑Communist.  Every scrap of evidence from his boyhood on proved him consistently anti‑Communist.  Ruth Paine told FBI Agent Hosty, when he interviewed her in early November, that Oswald described himself as a Trotskyite and that she "found this and similar statements illogical and somewhat amusing" (R439).  De Mohrenschildt, at the time of the assassination occupied with a business relationship with the Haitian government, was apparently the only member of the Fort Worth Russian‑speaking community for whom Oswald had any respect (R282).  De Mohrenschildt was described by the Commission and some of its informants as provocative, non‑conformist, eccentric, and "of the belief that some form of undemocratic government might be best for other peoples" (R283).  He was an agent for French intelligence in the United States during World War.  The Commission's investigation "developed no sign of subversive or disloyal conduct" on the part of the de Mohrenschildts (R383) .

Oswald is not known to have ever had any kind of a personal contact with any party or any official of any party of the left, except by correspondence, and then of his initiative and of no clear significance.  The total absence of such contacts, in person or otherwise, is in itself persuasive evidence that, as a matter of real fact rather than conjecture, he had no political affiliation.  The searches of the Commission appear thorough and the facilities and resources of the investigative agencies are extensive.

As a 16‑year‑old, Oswald wrote the Young People's Socialist League asking information (R681).  This is an old and well known youth group whose anti‑communism has been almost religious in its fervor.

Thereafter he wrote the Socialist Workers' Party, seeking literature including the writings of Leon Trotsky.  The Commission prints 14 pages of this correspondence (19H 567‑80).  Again, this is an anti‑Communist party and Trotsky is perhaps the best known of the former Russian Communists who fought the Soviet regime.  Some of Oswald's correspondence with this group and all of his correspondence with the Communist Party (20H257‑75) and the Fair Play for Cuba Committee (20H511‑33) make sense only when the possibility of Oswald's being somebody's agent is considered.

The Report finds "Oswald had dealings" with these groups (R287). He did, in the same sense that one who writes the White House and gets a reply has "dealings" with the President.

Referring to the Communist Party U.S.A. alone, the Report states, "in September 1963, Oswald inquired how he might contact the party when he relocated in the Baltimore‑Washington area, as he said he planned to do in October, and Arnold Johnson suggested in a letter of September 19 that he 'get in touch with us here (New York) and we will find some way of getting in touch with you in that city (Baltimore)'" (R288) (Whitewash pages 120-122).
(Oswald had no intention of moving to Baltimore and from the existing record he was never there.  Why he wrote this is without explanation but what needs no explanation is that it was not true.)

The Report is correct but incomplete, for on the same date Oswald made the same request of the Socialist Workers' Party (19H577).  The Report's authors considered it expedient to ignore the letter to the SWP.  The reason for this omission and the reason for similarly false letters from Oswald to both historically antagonistic groups are worthy of consideration.  In omitting all reference to the SWP, the Report gives the false impression of a non‑existing affiliation with the Communist Party, else why should Oswald want to get in touch with the Baltimore-Washington branch?  There is no evidence he planned such a move.  He planned to go to Mexico and he went there.  But why should Oswald have wanted to be in touch with both parties, antagonistic as they are, especially because of his own clear antipathy toward the Communist Party?  One of the obvious reasons is that he was trying to penetrate them as some kind of agent.  He could not have found political sympathy in or from both.  It is this possibility that completely escaped the consideration of the authors of the Report and it is the most obvious consideration.  Especially when thought of in the light of Oswald's relations with Cuban refugee groups, detailed elsewhere in this book, could this line of reasoning have led to a meaningful analysis and conclusion.
There was "no plausible evidence that Lee Harvey Oswald had any other significant contacts" with any of these groups, the Report concludes, evaluating the Oswald initiated correspondence and requests for literature as "significant."

But Oswald's real attitude toward the Communist Party and the Soviet Union were well known to the Commission.  He made no secret of them, and the Russian‑speaking community in Fort Worth reported his dislike.  Oswald himself was well recorded in letters, drafts of speeches and notes and, in fact, in public speeches.  A number of such documents appear in Volume 16.  They are part of the Commission's record.
Toward the end of their stay in New Orleans, the Oswalds went to Battles Wharf, Alabama, to participate in a seminar.  He unburdened himself of his anti‑Soviet feelings.  Marina got a thank‑you note from Robert J. Fitzpatrick, of the Society of Jesus, in which she was asked to convey "thanks to your husband, too, for his good report to our seminar.  Perhaps we do not agree with him regarding some of his conclusions but we all respect him for his idealism . . ." (16H243).

Oswald’s hatred of the Communist Party and the Soviet Union exude from 150 consecutive pages of his notes in the same volume, as well as from other exhibits (16H283-434).  For example, in Exhibit  97 (pp. 422-3) he raged, “The Communist Party of the United States has betrayed itself!  It has turned itself into the traditional lever of a foreign power to overthrow the government of the United States, not in the name of freedom or high ideals, but in servitude to the wishes of the Soviet Union . . . (the leaders) have shown themselves to be willing, gullible messengers of the Kremlin’s Internationalist’s propaganda . . . The Soviets have committed crimes unsurpassed . . . imprisonment of their own peoples . . . mass extermination . . .individual suppression and regimentation . . . deportations . . . the murder of history, the prostitution of art and culture.  The communist movement of the U.S., personalized by the Communist Party, U.S.A., has turned itself into a ‘valuable gold coin’ of the Kremlin.  It has failed to denounce any actions of the Soviet Government when similar actions of the U.S. Government bring pious protest.” (Spelling improved.)

The Report quotes some of this as well as “. . . I hate the U.S.S.R. and Social system . . .” (R399).

He also described himself as one with “many personal reasons to know and therefore hate and mistrust Communism . . .” (16H442).

Even his oft-mentioned notes to Russia, widely discussed but unquoted in the press, are a narrative full of the kind of information intelligence agencies, including our own, seek about other countries, especially the Soviet Union.  It includes such items as the location of an airport, the layout of a city, and all sorts of intimate details of the electronics factory in which he worked, including what it produced, its rate of production, the number of employees engaged in various pursuits and other non-travelogue data.

It is abundantly clear that the Report distorts and misrepresents the Commission’s information on Oswald’s politics.  It both says and implies the opposite of the truth  It pretends a man whose hatred for the Soviet Union boiled in his guts was a protagonist of that political system and perpetuates a lie foisted off on an innocent public by police.  In such a Report, by such a Commission, dealing with such a tragedy, this is unpardonable.  Can there be any reason for this except a desire to “fool the public”?  How many more people here and abroad, were willing to accept what might have otherwise been unacceptable conclusions, how many were less critical than they might have been of the Commission, because of this pretense that Oswald had a “commitment to communism”, that he somehow as an agent of a hated political force?  The Report concludes that he was serving no foreign government and that he was the agent of none (R21-2).  But the Report repeats the false representation of Oswald’s politics.  The Commission instead should have inquired into who created and broadcast this deception and with what motive.  As a result, the Commission’s own motives are suspect (pages 119-123).

The passing of time and what has been gleaned and reported from the records disclosed in compliance with the 1992 Act that supposedly requires all assassination information to be disclosed does not connect Oswald with any police or intelligence agency.  As I wrote in my 1975 Post Mortem, based on the disclosed FBI reports on its interviews with the defected minor KGB official, Yuri Nosenko,

. . . the Russians actually believed that Oswald was a “sleeper” or “dormant” American agent and had his mail under surveillance all the time he was in the USSR.  Despite this, Oswald did not hide his dislike of the USSR.  Marina’s uncle, a colonel, begged Oswald “not to be too critical of the Soviet Union when he returned to the United States” (Post Mortem, page 627).

The suspicious KGB was satisfied that Oswald was not any kind of American agent.  Its coverage on him was so complete it had transcripts of conversations and arguments with his wife even from their bedroom.

All this also was public two decades before Twyman began his book.

But, considering himself a genius, he had no interest in it.

Instead, as we have seen, he just makes up what he thinks advances his argument, his argument that is not tainted with fact.

What is without question is that Twyman, sourceless in all of this, did have quotable sources, like, from his bibliography, the Report and its appended twenty-six volumes of the appendix.

When I could quote those sources in a manuscript completed by the middle of February, 1965, certainly an honest Twyman, had he been honest, who, had he been a real scholar, could have cited those same public and official sources more than three decades later.
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